
MEMORANDUM STATE OF ALASKA 

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES 

DIVISION OF PARKS & OUTDOOR RECREATION 

Office of History and Archaeology 

TO: Chair and Members  DATE: February 9, 2023 

Alaska Historical Commission 

FILE NO: 3030 

TELEPHONE: 907.269.8714 

FROM: Katie Ringsmuth SUBJECT: Nov 17 AHC Meeting 

Alaska State Historian 

Please see the Alaska Historical Commission approved the following grants at the meeting on Nov.17, 2022. 

Certified Local Government Grants
Ketchikan Colorful Characters Signs
Juneau Townsite Survey Phase 2
Matanuska-Susitna Borough Historic Preservation Plan Phase II
Matanuska-Susitna Borough Rebarchek Farm
Sitka Japonski Island Boathouse
Government Hill Wireless Station, Anchorage

Development/PreDevelopment Grants
Van Gilder Hotel Rehab
Fort Seward Hospital
King Island East End Park Signs
Five Finger Lighthouse Safety
Aerology Building
Whitmore Hall Entry
Brown and Hawkins Exterior Paint
St. Peters Episcopal Church
Govt Cable House--Seward
Tillie Paul Manor
Pioneer Hall Hazardous Materials

Preserve Alaska
King Island East End Park Signs
Interpreting Talkeetna




